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FMLA

CINITERD STATES
POSTAL SERVXE

becesber 12, 1993

Mr. Willics Burrus

Bxecutive Vice President

Americxn Posesl Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Streer, NW _

Washington, DC 20005-4128

Dear BHl:

ma-, &1 response to your November 22 comespondence regarding whather staward®s

duty time should be sounted &4 tinwe worked toward the 1,250 bowrs eligibility .
requirement for FMLA,

After additional research we agree with your interpretation that suthorizad stevward time,

during the course of & regulsr schedule, is crediied towards the required 1,250 hours for

FMLA eligitility: '

If you bave ay questions concerning this matter, please contact Corize T. Rodriguez at

(202) 2683 223.

Sincersly,

p

Manager
Contract Adminisrasion (APWUNPMHL)
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Immwmmmwwmmmnhmm
pociiion that amibwrized Steward time, diring the comess of & régulsc achede. s
ox i OOC Creaiten Wwards the required 1250 howrs for FMLA eligihility.

Thank you for your sttentiem to this matior,

Sinesre by,

PilhorRue

Ewncusive Viee Presidene
Amtbony J. me
Crievance & Arbitrwitom Division
Lubor Belstions

478 L'Enfank Plaza, SW
. Washingtow, BC 20250
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